
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/C.2/SR.26 

 
 

Summary records of meetings of the Second Committee 
26th meeting 

 
Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  

the Sea, Volume II (Summary Records of Meetings of the First, Second and Third Committees, 
Second Session) 

 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



202 Second Session—Second Committee

26th meeting
Monday, 5 August 1974, at 3.20 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Andres AGUILAR (Venezuela).

In the absence of the Chairman, Mr. Njenga (Kenya), Vice-
Chairman, took the Chair.

Exclusive economic zone beyond the territorial sea
(continued)

[Agenda item 6]
1. Mr. VONAU (Poland), maintaining that the maximum
breadth of the territorial sea should be 12 nautical miles, said
that his delegation's position on the question of the rights of
the coastal State beyond the territorial sea was flexible. On the
question of fishing beyond the territorial sea, he urged delega-
tions to be guided by the principle of mutual benefits and to
take account of the facts of geography, economics and other
relevant factors. The fishery resources of the world were dis-
tributed unevenly, and while a few coastal States might satisfy
their demand for protein by engaging in coastal fishing, other
geographically disadvantaged States, both developing and
developed, could obtain the necessary protein only through
distant-water fishing. Although it had been argued that the
unilateral appropriation of fish resources in a wide coastal zone
would serve the interests of all developing States, he pointed
out that more than 50 developing coastal States could be re-
garded as geographically disadvantaged, while 19 developing
States were land-locked. Granting unconditional rights in
major fishing grounds to coastal States would mean giving
geographically privileged States additional privileges under
international law. He therefore hoped that the Conference
would decide that it would not be consistent with the principle
of equity recognized by contemporary international law if ad-
ditional privileges were granted to a few States, while the rest
of the world was deprived of an important part of its food
supply. In seeking a reasonable solution that would safeguard
the interests of the international community and the special
needs of developing countries, account should be taken of the
fact that the only justification for granting special rights was
the existence of a special economic situation.
2. Poland, despite its distant-water fishing interests, was pre-
pared to acknowledge that developing coastal States and States
whose economy depended mainly on coastal fisheries should
have the right to establish an economic zone in which they
would be entitled to exercise special rights with respect to living
marine resources. Those special rights should depend upon the
fishing capacity of the coastal State, so that it could reserve for
itself the exploitation of any specific stock it could utilize fully
and part of the maximum allowable catch, corresponding to
the capacity of its fishing fleet, of other stocks which it could
not fully utilize. Other States would then have the right to
exploit the unreserved fishery resources in the economic zone
of the coastal State so that those resources would not be under-
fished. If other States were not given that right, there could be a
decline in the world supply of protein from the sea, interna-
tional conflicts could arise if distant-water fishermen were
forced to seek access to the economic zone contrary to the
regulations of the geographically privileged coastal State, and
the cost of protein from the sea would rise, so that geographi-
cally disadvantaged States would be unable to secure adequate
fish protein supplies.
3. His delegation would recognize the economic zone beyond
the 12-mile territorial sea only if the right of innocent fishing
within the zone was accepted. Where the coastal State entitled
to establish an economic zone did not fish for some stocks

found in the zone or did not catch the maximum allowable
yield of those stocks, nationals of other States should have the
right of innocent fishing. Fishing within the economic zone
would be regarded as innocent if it did not interfere with the
exploitation of stocks which were fully or partially utilized by
the coastal State by disturbing the ecological balance or by
reducing the amount of the allowable catch reserved for the
coastal State. The conditions for the exercise of the right of
innocent fishing could be defined by regional fishery organiza-
tions composed of all interested States in the region and other
States fishing there. Regional fishery organizations should also
be competent to make recommendations in all matters con-
nected with the conservation of living resources in the eco-
nomic zone or beyond it. The Food and Agriculture Organiza-
tion of the United Nations should co-ordinate the activities of
the regional fishery organizations.
4. Mr. MAROTTA RANGEL (Brazil) reaffirmed his delega-
tion's support for the 200-mile territorial sea, the most logical
expression of the irreversible trend towards a new legal order
for the oceans. However, in view of the wide acceptance of the
concept of the exclusive economic zone and the patrimonial
sea, his delegation was willing to consider those concepts, par-
ticularly as interpreted by African delegations to mean full
sovereignty over the resources of the zone and sovereign rights
for the purpose of exploration of the resources therein.
5. Referring to document A/CONF.62/L.4, he said he would
wait for further provisions to be presented to complement and
clarify the original draft, as he had some difficulty with it as it
stood. One of the sponsors of the draft had stressed the differ-
ence between the rights of the coastal State in the economic
zone and the rights of the same State in the continental shelf as
expressed in the Geneva Convention on the Continental Shelf
and in article 19 of the draft. He failed to understand why the
rights of the coastal State in the economic zone should be
defined in narrower terms than those admitted in the conti-
nental shelf.
6. As it would be almost impossible to enumerate exhaus-
tively the rights and duties of coastal States and third States in
the economic zone, it should be clearly stated that the residual
competence belonged to the coastal State in recognition of the
priority of the interests of the coastal State. Under the draft
articles coastal States would have, in the economic zone, the
right to explore and exploit natural resources, rights, not spe-
cified, with regard to the preservation of the marine environ-
ment and the conduct of scientific research, and the right to
authorize and regulate artificial installations. Third States, on
the other hand, would enjoy freedom of navigation and over-
flight and the right to "other legitimate uses of the sea", in-
cluding the laying of cables and pipelines. Each party should
ensure that it did not interfere with the rights of the other party
in exercising its rights. Although coastal States and third States
thus seemed to be placed on an equal footing, doubts might
arise over what rights derived to third States from the broad
concepts of freedom of navigation and other legitimate uses of
the sea. For example, would ships of third States, in the eco-
nomic zone, have the right to engage in naval exercises, launch
missiles or aircraft, load or unload cargo, embark or disembark
persons, establish floating casinos or television stations? Those
actions were not, in his opinion, permissible, and he raised the

'United Nations, Treaty Series, vol. 499, p. 312.



26th meeting—5 August 1974 203

question of who should decide that they did not fall under the
broad category of legitimate uses of the sea.

7. The Conference must decide whether it would apply, in the
economic zone, a regime of complete freedom, as had tradi-
tionally existed in the high seas, limited only by the obligation
not to fish, mine, pollute or conduct research without authori-
zation from the coastal State, or if it would create a regime in
which foreign vessels would have the right only to free, unhin-
dered and unimpeded transit. The Conference must also decide
who was to enforce the provisions of the future convention in
the economic zone, the coastal State or the international com-
munity which, under the existing decentralized system of inter-
national law, should mean every single State but in practice
meant the big maritime Powers. The answers to those two
questions would depend on whether the Conference decided
that the economic zone should be recognized as part of the high
seas in which coastal States would have only certain specified
rights, or that it should be recognized as falling clearly under
the sway of coastal States, with proper guarantees being given
to third States. His delegation supported the second of those
two approaches.

8. Mr. ZEGERS (Chile) said that the economic zone could be
defined legally as a jurisdictional zone over which the coastal
State exercised sovereign rights of a primarily economic na-
ture, without prejudice to the freedoms of navigation and over-
flight, up to a distance of 200 miles. That definition was no
longer an abstract concept; it had been supported in the gen-
eral debate by more than 100 States.
9. Turning to document A / CON F.62 / L.4, of which Chile
was a sponsor, he observed that article 12 defined similar rights
to those in existence for the continental shelf. Mention was
made in article 14 of the freedoms of navigation and overflight
and in article 15 of those of the laying of cables and pipelines;
article 16 defined the discretionary power of the coastal State
to authorize the emplacement and use of artificial islands and
installations. Thus it could be seen that the competences or
powers of the coastal State were all directly or indirectly re-
lated to its resources and their use and preservation, while the
rights of third States were directly linked with the requirements
of international communication.

10. Summing up the response in the Committee to the
working paper, he observed that the representatives of the
United Republic of Tanzania and Kenya, in accordance with
the position of the majority of countries on the African conti-
nent, had interpreted the definition of the economic zone as
being of a primarily "national" character, i.e. one unmistak-
ably under the jurisdiction of the coastal State, in which the
international community was entitled to exercise the three free-
doms to which he had referred earlier. They had explained why
the weakening of the legal concept of the economic zone and its
equation with the theory of preferential rights were not accept-
able to them. That position in fact coincided with the views
expressed by delegations from other continents.
11. The representatives of Kenya and El Salvador had both
been of the opinion that the definition in the working paper
should be couched in stronger language. The representative of
El Salvador had felt that the wording should be even closer to
that in the 1958 Convention on the Continental Shelf. His
delegation agreed that such wording—which emphasized the
"spatial" aspect of the economic zone—was more favourable
to the coastal State than the wording employed in the defini-
tion contained in the Declaration of the Organization of
African Unity (A/CONF.62/33).
12. The representative of El Salvador had suggested at the
24th meeting the addition of the words "other economic uses of
the sea" in article 12 relating to the competences of the coastal
State. Although he could not speak on behalf of the other
sponsors of the working paper, his delegation was amenable to
their inclusion.

13. The representative of El Salvador, who wished to empha-
size the national character of the economic zone, and the rep-
resentative of the United States, who, on the contrary, fa-
voured a more international definition, had referred to the
problem of residual powers. The representative of El Salvador
had suggested that such powers should be vested in the coastal
State, while the representative of the United States preferred
that they should be vested in the international community—
which was tantamount to granting them to the major maritime
Powers. His delegation preferred the wording proposed by the
representative of El Salvador because it was more consistent
with the legal nature of the zone and with the political and
economic solutions it was intended to provide. However, if, as
a basis for negotiation, agreement could be reached on the five
areas of competence of the coastal State to which he had re-
ferred earlier and on the three freedoms or powers of third
States, that would reduce the importance of the residual ele-
ment and might facilitate consensus.
14. Many delegations had shown an eagerness to discuss
fisheries problems in their statements on the economic zone,
thereby raising the question of the relationship between the
economic zone and the regime for the high seas. He agreed that
the duties of the coastal State in the economic zone could not
be discussed without taking into account the obligations of the
great maritime Powers in the international area. Unrestricted
freedom had led to the pollution of the high seas, the extinction
or debilitation of many species of fish and the monopolization
of scientific knowledge. It was therefore essential to discuss
ways of subjecting such freedoms to international regulation.
15. In conclusion, he expressed regret at a statement heard at
the preceding meeting, which had no bearing on the delibera-
tions of the Conference and in which the representative con-
cerned had referred, in terms which were not historically accu-
rate, to events which had occurred a century earlier and for
which, in any event, a solution had been found through diplo-
matic channels. Such statements fell outside the scope of the
Conference and placed unnecessary obstacles in the path of
international negotiation.
16. Mr. BEN ALEYA (Tunisia) said that, since the principle
of the exclusive economic zone seemed to have been accepted
by almost all delegations, the Conference should now consider
exactly what was meant by the economic zone. His delegation
supported the position taken by the Organization of African
Unity as set forth in document A/CONF.62/33. Accordingly,
he supported an exclusive economic zone in which the coastal
State would have the exclusive right to exploit the renewable
and non-renewable resources up to a limit of 200 miles, to
participate in controlling pollution and to undertake scientific
research. Pollution in the zone would affect primarily the inter-
ests of the coastal State, but would also be of concern to man-
kind as a whole; international aid should be arranged to enable
many countries to fulfil their obligations with regard to con-
trolling pollution. In the case of scientific research, the coastal
State had the right to carry out basic or applied research in the
zone, but other countries would have to obtain the prior con-
sent of the coastal State for such research. Those countries
should also establish scientific and technological co-operation
with the coastal State, so that not only would the results of the
research be made available to that State but it would also
benefit from having some of its nationals directly involved in
the research.
17. Tunisia had no land mineral or oil resources, and was
concentrating on agriculture and fishing for development. The
current 10-year development plan gave top priority to the de-
velopment of fisheries, which would involve training personnel
and establishing the necessary industrial, port and transport
infrastructure. Fishing would take place in the economic zone
which, in the case of Tunisia, could extend for only 120 nau-
tical miles for geographical reasons. Although there was legis-
lation in force to prevent any irrational exploitation of the fish



204 Second Session—Second Committee

resources of that zone, considerable difficulties were experi-
enced in trying to apply those laws to foreign fishing fleets.
That was why his delegation attached vital importance to the
concept of the exclusive economic zone.
18. His delegation was, however, aware of the concerns of
land-locked and geographically disadvantaged developing
countries and of the interests of the international community
with regard to the peaceful uses of the sea, freedom of naviga-
tion and overflight, and freedom to lay pipelines and cables.
With regard to the exploitation of the living resources of the
sea by land-locked or geographically disadvantaged countries,
he said that, in the case of developing African countries, the
Organization of African Unity should provide the institutional
framework for working out regional, subregional and bilateral
agreements. In the case of developed countries, the right to
engage in fishing in the economic zone should be linked to the
transfer of technology and technical assistance. Care should
also be taken to prevent over-fishing, as foreign fishing fleets
did not always respect the need for rational exploitation.
19. Any hasty or insufficiently thought-out decision con-
cerning the facilities to be granted to land-locked or geographi-
cally disadvantaged countries could lead to confusion in inter-
State relations. For example, there was a question whether a
coastal State which had exhausted its resources through bad
management would be regarded as geographically disadvan-
taged, and whether a rich land-locked country should be enti-
tled to share in the fish resources of coastal States which de-
pended heavily on fishing, without any compensation to or
control by the coastal State. Such matters must be resolved to
avoid confusion.
20. His delegation could not accept the argument of under-
fishing put forward by certain delegations in support of rights
for third countries in the economic zone. The argument was
fallacious: in the Mediterranean there were two categories of
zones that could be regarded as over-fished, the first more
severely than the second, so that the second zone could be
considered to be under-fished by comparison with the first.
Moreover, if the same argument was applied to land resources,
excess food resources which certain countries enjoyed and sold
at high prices to others should also be shared.
21. Turning to the question of the regime of islands, he said
that island States should have the same rights as continental
States. In the case of other islands, and where there was a
problem of overlapping of economic zones, the median line
should not necessarily be the only method of delimitation.
Further study was needed in the case of islands and islets,
which should not automatically have the same exclusive eco-
nomic zones as island States. In that connexion, he referred to
the 14-Power draft articles submitted in 1973 (A/9021 and
Corr. 1 and 3, vol. Ill, sect. 29) article XII of which set forth
criteria for determining the economic zone of islands. He also
drew attention to document A/CONF.62/C.2/L.28, sponsored
by his delegation, which dealt with the delimitation of the
exclusive economic zone between adjacent and opposite States.
22. Mr. ABDEL HAM1D (Egypt) observed that although
one of the main purposes of the United Nations was to achieve
co-operation between nations by solving international prob-
lems of an economic nature, neither the United Nations nor
any of its agencies had so far been able to meet the challenge
which the problems of economic development currently posed.
Consequently, and as a result of the growing scarcity of land-
based resources and total exclusion of developing countries
from the benefits of the exploration and exploitation of the sea-
bed, those countries had turned to the resources of the sea
areas adjacent to their territorial sea as vital sources for eco-
nomic development and even survival. Their claims in that
regard were based, first, on the traditional concept of sover-
eignty and the residual rights it entailed, and, second, on a
legitimate concern to narrow the gap between developing and
developed countries. No country could remain indifferent any

longer to the pressing needs of its population; consequently,
whatever jurisdiction was eventually given to the coastal State,
there should be safeguards to ensure that national programmes
of development were not frustrated.
23. The concept of the exclusive economic zone or patrimo-
nial sea, as embodied in the Declaration of Santo Domingo2

and in that of the Organization of African Unity, was a natural
outcome of the developing countries' philosophy and was de-
signed to overcome the numerous shortcomings of the regime
of the continental shelf as prescribed in the 1958 Geneva Con-
vention.
24. Both the Organization of African Unity and the League
of Arab States had issued Declarations in 1973 and 1974 in
which they firmly supported the concept of an exclusive eco-
nomic zone. It was gratifying to note that that concept was now
accepted by an overwhelming majority of nations. Both
approaches—the one based on sovereignty and the one based
on the concept of the economic zone or patrimonial sea—had
certain fundamentals in common. A precise determination of
the rights and duties of coastal States and third parties, partic-
ularly in respect of the legitimate uses of the sea, was a first and
important step in reaching a rapproachement between the two
schools of thought.
25. In defining the concept of the economic zone, account
must be taken of the interests of the international community
and of the land-locked or geographically disadvantaged devel-
oping countries, which should be entitled to participate in the
exploitation of the living resources of neighbouring economic
zones on an equal footing with the nationals of coastal States.
Such participation should be regulated by regional or bilateral
agreements, in accordance with the new law of the sea.
26. The success of the future negotiations depended on the
many details to be worked out. To endorse the concept and at
the same time to seek to denude it of its substance was mean-
ingless. If the countries of the third world found that their
aspirations were not being considered in a spirit of under-
standing, their only option would be to take unilateral action.
27. Egyptian authorities exercised jurisdiction with regard to
national security, customs and fiscal control, sanitation and
immigration regulations in a 6-mile contiguous zone measured
from the seaward limit of its 12-mile territorial sea. The right to
exercise such jurisdiction derived from customary international
law and had the positive effect of expediting transit navigation
and safeguarding the security of the coastal State. Egypt be-
lieved that the functions exercised in the contiguous zone de-
rived from the residual rights of the coastal State and were
different in nature from the jurisdiction to be exercised in the
exclusive economic zone, but that both areas were compatible.
Thus, his delegation firmly believed that the concept of the
contiguous zone should be adopted simultaneously with that of
the 12-mile territorial sea. While his delegation was open to
suggestions regarding the breadth of the ocean space over
which jurisdiction would be exercised, it would insist on a
differentiation between a State bordering an ocean and a State
bordering a narrow semi-enclosed sea.
28. Mr. HARRY (Australia) said that his delegation wel-
comed the almost general acceptance of the concept of a
200-mile economic zone and looked forward to drafting arti-
cles defining the legal content of the concept.
29. The economic zone should not be regarded merely as a
special zone of the high seas in which the coastal State had
certain preferential or exclusive rights. In order for the concept
to be meaningful, the coastal State must have sovereign rights
in relation to the natural resources. It should also have a
defined jurisdiction and specified rights to enforce international
standards—and, in certain circumstances, to make supplemen-
tary regulations designed to prevent pollution of the marine

2 Official Records of the General Assembly, Twenty-seventh Session,
Supplement No. 21 and corrigendum, annex I, sect. 2.



26th meeting—5 August 1974 205

environment—and the jurisdiction necessary to ensure orderly
and responsible scientific research. However, in the interests of
the world community, the newly acquired rights of the coastal
State should be accompanied by duties—for instance the duty
to ensure the rational utilization of renewable resources and to
respect the freedoms of navigation, overflight, and the laying of
cables and pipelines. There should be a fairly direct connexion
between the need to protect resources and the jurisdiction
claimed. For example, there was a direct connexion between
discharge from ships and protection of living resources.
30. His delegation believed that articles 10-18 of document
A/CONF.62/L.4 formed a good framework for a chapter on
the economic zone in the future convention. They contained a
careful balance between the specified rights of the coastal State
in respect of the exploitation of natural resources, the protec-
tion and preservation of the marine environment and the con-
duct of scientific research, on the one hand, and the rights of
the international community to the other legitimate uses of the
sea, on the other. Moreover, the articles did not prejudice the
rights of a coastal State over the natural resources of its conti-
nental margin. There was a need for further articles on
fisheries, the development of which could probably be assisted
by the Australian-New Zealand paper now under revision.
31. Broadly speaking, the Australian approach to the man-
agement of fisheries in the economic zone was that a coastal
State should have the right and duty to conserve and manage
stocks of fish in the 200-mile zone. The coastal State should
have the exclusive right to determine the allowable catch and
the proportion of that catch, up to 100 per cent, which its own
fishermen had the capacity to harvest. If a State's own
fishermen were not in a position to take the full optimum yield,
then the coastal State should have a duty to grant fishermen
from other countries permission, under equitable conditions,
to take the balance of the allowable catch. The extent to which
preferences might be given to fishermen of countries which had
traditionally fished in those waters or to neighbouring States
would need careful definition.
32. The Nigerian articles in document A/CONF.62/C.2/L.21
reflected a systematic approach to the subject and should be of
considerable use in future negotiations.
33. Mr. KORCHEVSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Re-
public) expressed sympathy to the delegation of Bangladesh in
connexion with the recent catastrophic floods.
34. Byelorussia was a land-locked socialist State and attached
special importance to the exploitation of the living and mineral
resources of the world oceans. Other aspects of the law of the
sea were also important, however, and the Conference could be
successful only if it considered all problems of ocean space as a
whole.
35. On the question of the economic zone, the position of his
delegation was similar to that of many other States which were
land-locked, had narrow shelves or short coastlines. Extending
the rights of coastal States beyond the territorial sea would
seriously interfere with the interests of geographically disad-
vantaged States. Some representatives of land-locked countries
had already said that the concept of an exclusive economic
zone was similar to the concept of the annexation or nationali-
zation of the seas. He agreed with those who had claimed that
developing coastal States which had unilaterally extended their
national jurisdiction to wide zones had themselves undermined
the principle of the common heritage of mankind adopted in
General Assembly resolution 2749 (XXV), as their action re-
duced the size of the international area. Such unilateral action
also increased the imbalance between the economic situation of
coastal States and land-locked States, which was not in ac-
cordance with the objective of the United Nations to close the
economic gap between different groups of States.
36. His delegation approached the matter from a position of
principle to justify its view that the rights of coastal States over

200-mile economic zones should be subject to certain condi-
tions to ensure that the legitimate interests of third States,
including land-locked States, would be protected in the zone,
together with the right of all members of the international
community to freedom of navigation, freedom of laying cables
and pipelines, freedom of overflight, freedom of scientific re-
search, and freedom of access to the high seas and the interna-
tional sea-bed area through straits used for international navi-
gation. He opposed the view that coastal States should be
entitled to unlimited rights in the economic zone, and agreed
with other delegations who had interpreted sovereignty, not as
absolute sovereignty, but as sovereignty with due respect for
the rights of other States. Accordingly, he believed that coastal
States should have sovereign rights only over the resources of
the economic zone. He had no objection to proposals that the
coastal State should have competence with respect to the min-
eral resources of the economic zone, the conservation and ra-
tional exploitation of the living resources, and the right to
reserve for itself in the economic zone as much of the max-
imum allowable catch as it had the capacity to fish. The coastal
State should not, however, disregard the interests of other
members of the international community, particularly of the
land-locked countries. Where a coastal State could not fully
utilize the fish resources in its economic zone, it should grant
access to its zone to nationals of other States, such as geo-
graphically disadvantaged States, States which had spent con-
siderable amounts on research, exploration and evaluation of
the living resources of the zone, and States which had tradi-
tionally fished in that zone.

37. His delegation fully supported the more detailed pro-
posals made by the representatives of the Soviet Union, Bul-
garia and other countries, which were fully in accordance with
the interests of all States, particularly developing coastal and
land-locked States.

38. Referring to the draft articles in document A/AC.138/
SC.II/L.4l (ibid., sect. 30) he noted that the sponsors had tried
to provide for distribution of the living resources of the eco-
nomic zone in accordance with the principle of regional soli-
darity. That approach did not take account of the interests of
all land-locked States and other members of the international
community, particularly those which were not able to resolve
the fisheries problem on a regional or subregional level. He
shared the views of those geographically disadvantaged States
which felt that the question of the exploitation of the living
resources of the economic zone should not be settled by bila-
teral, regional or subregional agreement, but should be re-
solved in a universal international instrument.

39. Mr. UPADHYAYA (Nepal) said that the concept of the
economic zone had been born of an awareness on the part of
the developing countries that they had to protect their interests
against the onslaught of technically developed countries if they
were to maintain their political independence and ensure eco-
nomic progress.

40. The growing realization that many land-based resources
would be exhausted within a short time had led scientists to
look towards the sea as a potential source of food, energy and
minerals for the whole world. Later, however, when it had been
discovered that the living resources of the sea were diminishing
fast and were not inexhaustible, it had been deemed necessary
to arrange for the scientific management of marine resources.
One school of thought, regarding the sea as res communis, had
advocated entrusting such management to an international
organization, while another, maintaining that the sea was res
nullius, had suggested that exploration and exploitation should
be left to whomever would undertake it. The developing coun-
tries were naturally alarmed by the second approach, which
could further widen the gap between them and the developed
countries. With the rise of nationalism and in their growing
determination to defend political freedom, they had resolved to



206 Second Session—Second Committee

examine past norms of international conduct with a view to
setting the world on a right path of even development.
41. The concept of the economic zone was designed to protect
developing countries from further exploitation. Nepal visual-
ized the economic zone as a zone of resource jurisdiction, ex-
tending beyond the territorial sea up to a fixed limit, and com-
prising the water column, the sea-bed and subsoil. It should
safeguard the interests of the developing countries, which
would not be in a position to compete with the developed
countries without it. In fixing the limits of the zone, full ac-
count should be taken of the Declaration of Principles Gov-
erning the Sea-Bed and the Ocean Floor and the Subsoil
Thereof, beyond the Limits of National Jurisdiction (General
Assembly resolution 2749 (XXV)) and also the report of the
Secretary-General on the question of free access to the sea of
land-locked countries.3 Since the economic zone would have
the sole purpose of protecting the interests of all developing
countries and would be created out of the area that belonged to
all mankind, it should be under the common jurisdiction of all
neighbouring States, whether coastal or land-locked. The
modalities of such jurisdiction would, of course, be decided by
the States themselves on a regional or subregional basis. All
States exercising jurisdiction should also share in the responsi-
bilities.
42. His delegation welcomed the nine-Power draft in docu-
ment A/CONF.62/L.4 because it represented a co-operative
effort between developed and developing countries. It was par-
ticularly reassuring to note that some developing countries no
longer feared that the developed countries were intent on un-
dermining feelings of solidarity between nations of the third
world.
43. His delegation could not endorse article 12 of the nine-
Power draft since it spoke of the sovereign rights of the coastal
States over the zone, thus conflicting with the philosophy on
which the Declaration of Principles was based. Furthermore,
article 13, which provided for an outer limit of 200 miles, was
totally incompatible with the concept of the common heritage
of mankind. In the bracketed text following article 13, the
obvious reluctance of the sponsors to accord land-locked and
geographically disadvantaged States any worth-while rights
augured ill for constructive negotiations. In short, the draft
suffered from serious drawbacks, was regressive and, in his
delegation's opinion, could not provide a basis for starting
negotiations.
44. Mr. VAN DER ESSEN (Belgium) said that Belgian
fishermen depended for their living on the traditional practice
of fishing off the coast of other States. Although Belgium was a
maritime country it was not oceanic—an important distinction,
since coastal States were divided into a small group of oceanic
States and a large group of maritime States most of which
adjoined enclosed, semi-enclosed or narrow seas.
45. The concept of a 200-mile economic zone appeared at-
tractive at first sight, because of its simplicity. However, such a
formula did not take account of the interests of all States, and
it was therefore unreasonable to try to apply it universally. Any
attempt to do so would give rise to more problems than it
would solve.
46. His country accepted the trend towards increased rights
and obligations for the coastal State. Instead of the coastal
State having absolute rights, however, it was better to empha-
size the rational exploitation and conservation of fishery re-
sources for the benefit of all. His delegation acknowledged that
the coastal State should determine within reasonable limits the
extent of a zone adjacent to its territorial sea where it would
exercise fisheries jurisdiction enabling it, for example, to fix the
maximum permissible catch, after consultation with the re-
gional fisheries organizations.

3 Document A/AC. 138/37 and Corr.l and 2 of 11 June 1971.

47. His delegation agreed that the coastal State could reserve
for ships flying its flag the maximum catch of which they were
capable, but on the condition—which seemed equitable—that
account was taken on a regional basis of the rights of States
that traditionally fished in that zone, as well as the rights of
land-locked States, of States or regions of States highly de-
pendent upon fishing, and of developing States.
48. The freedom of fishing was one of the freedoms of the
high seas, which had always begun beyond the territorial sea:
other States therefore had, within the new zone, acquired rights
which should be taken into account. That did not at all mean
that they should be maintained in their entirety; changes could
be made.
49. It would be for the coastal State to define those rights,
after consultation with the parties concerned, preferably within
a regional fisheries organization. Rules adopted by the coastal
State should be mandatory for all foreign fishing vessels ad-
mitted into the zone, and the coastal State should have the
right to inspect such vessels and to bring action in the event of
an infringement of its rules.
50. Furthermore, the role of the regional fisheries organiza-
tions should be strengthened: they should be able to take deci-
sions by a specified majority, not unanimously. In addition,
their decisions should be mandatory for all States fishing
within the region, possibly under international control effected
by the regional organization.
51. The competences of the coastal States and of the regional
organizations might come under an international fisheries
court. Arrangements for the compulsory settlement of disputes
would complete the machinery—which his delegation consid-
ered to be well-balanced and harmonious.
52. In conclusion, he stressed that his delegation would not
accept an exclusive economic zone of 200 miles, but would
agree to increased competences for the coastal State, particu-
larly with regard to fishing, provided that such competences
were exercised in the interests of all and organized regionally
for that purpose.

Mr. Aguilar (Venezuela) took the chair.
53. Mr. PLAKA (Albania) said that the question of the ex-
clusive economic zone was one of the most crucial issues before
the Conference and was part of the struggle being waged by the
countries of Asia, Africa, and Latin America and other sover-
eign Powers to safeguard their national independence and
achieve economic and social development.
54. It was an irrefutable fact that the resources in the ocean
space adjacent to coastal States and the riches of the high seas
had been pillaged, and were still being pillaged, by imperialist,
colonialist Powers. The main culprits were the two super-
Powers, which wished to impose inequitable economic rela-
tions on the world to the detriment of the interests of the
developing countries, monopolize raw materials and fix world
prices for them with a view to controlling the world economy.
Furthermore, zones adjacent to the coasts of sovereign coun-
tries were often used as naval exercise areas or centres for
massing the navies of the super-Powers, which had created
permanent tension in the seas and oceans particularly through
their policy of hegemony.
55. In those circumstances, sovereign coastal States had the
right to adopt appropriate measures with a view to defending
their sovereign economic rights over the resources in their
marine zone. The coastal State had the right to establish an
exclusive economic zone or an exclusive fishery zone of reason-
able extent,.with'due respect for the rights of international
shipping and the interests of neighbouring countries. His dele-
gation shared the point of view expressed by a large majority of
delegations that the economic zone should extend to a limit of
200 nautical miles from the baselines. International navigation
and overflight should not interfere with the sovereign rights of
the coastal State in that zone.



26th meeting—5 August 1974 207

56. The creation of such a zone, based on the distance cri-
terion, would represent an equitable solution for all countries,
since the depth and exploitability criteria were no longer ade-
quate. Coastal States should retain their sovereign rights over
the resources of their continental shelf even when the conti-
nental margin lay beyond the 200-mile limit; the outside limits
of the shelf itself would be established by regional agreement.
57. His country supported those coastal States which had
extended their territorial waters to 200 miles and exercised
economic and political sovereignty over that zone.
58. The coastal State should exercise permanent sovereignty
and jurisdiction over all natural resources in the sea, sea-bed
and subsoil of the economic zone adjacent to its coast. Most
participating States recognized the right of the coastal State to
establish such a zone, but the United States of America and the
Soviet Union obstinately opposed that general trend. Their
obstructive attitude was quite unjustified. The establishment of
an exclusive economic zone would not prejudice their national
rights; on the contrary, they would be among the countries
most favoured by the establishment of such a zone. Their atti-
tude stemmed from their determination to continue their ex-
pansionist policy in the seas and oceans and to go on plun-
dering the living resources of sovereign coastal States on the
pretext that the sea was a res nullius and that freedom of
navigation and freedom of fishing were rights, or by calling for
the application in the exclusive economic zone of so-called
preferential rights, maximum exploitation and international
conservation of living and other resources, or talking senten-
tiously about the "balance of interests" and "freedom of re-
search".
59. The argument of preferential rights and maximum exploi-
tation put forward by the United States and the Soviet Union
would reduce the sovereign rights of coastal States and enable
the fishing fleets of the two super-Powers to pillage the major
part of their fishery resources. The "maximum exploitation"
argument had the same aim. Conservation of such resources
could no longer be used as a pretext for limiting the rights of
coastal States. The coastal State should have the exclusive
right to lay down rules for the protection and management of
the zone, and to take anti-pollution measures and control
fishing methods. Scientific research in the exclusive economic
zone should be subject to the prior consent of the coastal State,
particularly since the two super-Powers used humanitarian
pretexts to ensure their military presence in marine zones adja-
cent to sovereign States and to gather military information
concerning those countries or the subsoil of the zone. Further-
more, their evil aim of using their science and technology as an
instrument of their neo-colonialist policy must also be borne in
mind.
60. In order to maintain their privileged position, the two
super-Powers had resorted to economic pressure and threats to
sovereign countries, at the Conference and elsewhere, in an
attempt to make those countries back down on the important
issues before the Conference and fall in with their imperialist
designs, so as to ensure the failure of the Conference. The
coastal States should guard against efforts by the United States
and the Soviet Union to internationalize the exclusive eco-
nomic zone and to substitute a pitifully reduced regime of
competences for the sovereign rights and exclusive national
jurisdiction of coastal States in order to perpetuate the in-
famous freedom of fishing in the zone.
61. His delegation emphasized that the concept of the exclu-
sive economic zone should be embodied in concrete terms in
the convention to be adopted to ensure that coastal States
would have international legal protection of their sovereign
rights in the marine space adjacent to their coasts. Coastal
States should share the resources of the zone with land-locked
and other geographically disadvantaged countries, on a reason-
able basis. Precise provisions should be formulated to defend
the legitimate rights of such countries to exploit, on the basis of

negotiated agreements, the resources in the exclusive economic
zone of a region, with due respect for the interests and sover-
eign rights of coastal States. The convention should contain
precise regulations prohibiting the massing of foreign fleets and
manoeuvres by warships in their zones.
62. The countries of Asia, Africa and Latin America and
other sovereign States should strengthen their solidarity in
order to achieve those results and defeat the concerted efforts
of the two super-Powers to impose their domination. That
solidarity would enable them to defend the legitimate interests
of all peace-loving peoples and countries against the super-
Powers' policy of aggression and enslavement.
63. His delegation would support any proposals to codify
the rules of international law in a convention that would
strengthen the concept of the exclusive economic zone or patri-
monial sea.
64. Mr. DJALAL (Indonesia) outlined the reasons for his
country's support of the concepts of the economic zone and the
patrimonial sea. First, it considered that the ancient freedom of
the seas applied only to those who possessed the capacity to
deplete the resources of the seas adjacent to other countries.
Secondly, the resources in the economic zone might provide
the answer to the development needs of developing countries
which had long been the victims of economic exploitation.
Thirdly, from the point of view of adjacency, coastal States had
a better right to the resources in the zone than distant coun-
tries. The problem of overlapping economic zones was a ques- •
tion of delimitation which in no way negated the concept of the
economic zone. Fourthly, his delegation did not agree with the
view that the economic zone would result in under-exploitation
of resources. Methods of co-operation could be devised to
enable distant countries to use resources not yet fully exploited
by the coastal State.
65. With regard to the legal regime in the exclusive economic
zone, he noted that in the Declaration of the Organization of
African Unity, the proposals submitted by 14 African countries
to the Committee on the Peaceful Uses of the Sea-Bed and the
Ocean Floor beyond the Limits of National Jurisdiction
(A/9021 and Corr.l and 3, vol. Ill sect. 29), the Declaration of
Santo Domingo, document A/CONF.62/L.4 and the state-
ments of certain delegations at the Conference, different word-
ings had been used to define the nature of the coastal State's
rights in the exclusive economic zone.
66. Since the protection of the marine environment and scien-
tific research were closely connected with the exploration and
exploitation of natural resources, the rights connected with
them should be sovereign rights, on the same footing as sover-
eignty over natural resources.
67. The concept of "sovereignty" or "sovereign rights"
should be clearly defined in order to facilitate the correct choice
of words. His delegation considered that if the term "sover-
eignty" was used to denote the nature of the right of the coastal
State over its territorial sea, it might be preferable to use the
words "sovereign rights" in relation to the economic zone.
However, his delegation could support the terminology used in
the Declaration of the Organization of African Unity, namely,
"sovereignty" or "permanent sovereignty" of the coastal State
over the resources of the economic zone, or the terminology
used in the Declaration of Santo Domingo namely, "sovereign
rights".
68. The view had been expressed that there was a difference
between the nature of the coastal State's rights over resources,
on the one hand, and over the conduct of scientific research
and the protection of the marine environment, on the other, in
the economic zone. His delegation considered that such a dis-
tinction was not justified and that those rights should be par-
allel.
69. Whatever terminology was ultimately agreed upon, it was
the view of his delegation that, first, the coastal State alone



208 Second Session—Second Committee

should have competence in the form of "permanent sover-
eignty" or "sovereignty" over resources, or "sovereign rights"
for the purpose of exploration and exploitation of those re-
sources in its exclusive economic zone; secondly, the coastal
State alone should have competence which might be classified
as "sovereign rights" or "exclusive jurisdiction" with regard to
the regulation of scientific research and control over the marine
environment of the exclusive economic zone. Such provisions
should not prejudice any arrangement which a coastal State, in
exercise of its sovereignty or its sovereign rights over resources,
might make with other countries or international organizations
in order to obtain maximum benefits from its economic zone.
70. His delegation was sympathetic to the position of the
land-locked and geographically disadvantaged countries in re-
lation to the exclusive economic zone of coastal States. Refer-
ring to remarks made at the 25th meeting by the representative
of Malaysia, who had seemed to question the right of an ar-
chipelagic State to have an economic zone, he emphasized that
the concepts of the economic zone and the archipelagic State
were of a different nature and were not interchangeable. With
or without the archipelagic concept, the area which would fall
within the economic zone of an archipelagic State would neces-
sarily cover all areas within the archipelagic waters.
71. Mr. STEWART (Guyana) expressed his sympathy to the
people of Bangladesh for the tragic disaster which they had
suffered.
72. His Government was already on record as supporting and
undertaking to promote the doctrine of the patrimonial sea or
exclusive economic zone of coastal State jurisdiction. Its posi-
tion was based on the conviction that that doctrine offered the
most viable compromise likely to emerge from the current
clash of competing claims in that it accommodated the eco-
nomic interests of developing coastal States and the vital
strategic and security interests of the developed States while
taking account of the interests of geographically disadvantaged
States and the international community.
73. His delegation viewed with concern and regret the
growing propensity to disturb the consensus emerging around
that doctrine by the introduction of outrageous qualifications
which were postulated as prior conditions to the acceptance of
that doctrine by certain States. The most untenable of those
qualifications pertained to the recognition of a right of access
by other States to the living resources in the exclusive eco-
nomic zone of a coastal State which might temporarily be
incapable of fully exploiting those resources.
74. His delegation categorically rejected such qualifications
for three principal reasons. First, they incorporated an unac-
ceptable bias in favour of technologically advanced States. Any
arrangement that tied control of fisheries by the coastal State
to indigenous exploitative capability discriminated heavily in
favour of technologically advanced States, with probable ad-
verse consequences for the rapid transfer of technology. Sec-
ondly, such qualifications were predicated on certain scientifi-
cally unverified assumptions such as the concept of "maximum
sustainable yield", and that of the "under-exploitation of a
species" which was thought to result in the loss of valuable
protein resources of the world community. In the view of his
delegation, it was virtually impossible to determine with scien-
tific exactitude the maximum sustainable yield and, a fortiori,
the optimum catch of a particular stock. Furthermore, yields
from the vast majority of marine species were limited by nat-
ural conditions over which man had little or no control, thus
rendering only a few of the species valuable to man amenable
to conservation practices that were economically viable.
Thirdly, those qualifications ignored the vital economic com-
ponent of opportunity costs, which should of necessity enter
into any determination of the competence of the coastal State
in the management of the living resources in its adjacent ocean
space. In implementing conservation measures, many States,
including his own, sacrificed projects of value to them, such as

the establishment of industrial complexes that emitted pollu-
tants or the implementation of hydroelectric schemes for the
generation of cheap power, so that living resources could sur-
vive and reproduce. It was reasonable therefore that those
States which, by a conscious policy decision, had incurred such
opportunity costs should have the determining voice in the
exploitation of such resources.

75. His delegation was opposed to any international arrange-
ments for the management of coastal fisheries along the lines of
existing fisheries organizations. Those organizations, which
were de facto exclusionary in nature, represented a conver-
gence of exaggerated unilateral claims to vast competences
regarding the exploitation of fisheries in ocean space. Their
record of achievement in the management and conservation of
fisheries demonstrated their inadequacy in the light of contem-
porary requirements, and his delegation considered that their
structure and manner of functioning were not worthy of emula-
tion.

76. Mr. LUPINACCI (Uruguay) reiterated the view ex-
pressed by his delegation at the 30th plenary meeting that the
concept of a plurality of territorial sea regimes and that of an
economic zone, or patrimonial sea, with broad sovereign
powers for the coastal State had much in common. The first
feature common to the two positions was the unitary and indi-
visible character of the zone up to 200 miles, whether it was a
question of the territorial sea subject to a plurality of regimes
or the territorial sea of 12 miles intrinsically linked to the
economic zone up to 200 miles, the common denominator
being the principles of the sovereignty of coastal States over the
whole, though the limits to the exercise of that sovereignty
might vary. The second common feature was the spatial char-
acter of the two concepts relating to the belt of adjacent sea. In
the two cases, the spatial scope of the validity and effective
application of the regulations formulated by the coastal State
extended to the outer limit of the territorial sea subject to a
plurality of regimes or of the economic zone respectively. In
that connexion, his delegation did not agree with the definition
in article 12 of document A/CONF.62/L.4. The coastal State
should exercise control over the zone itself and not merely the
resources in it.

77. He endorsed the view expressed at the 23rd meeting by
the representative of the United Republic of Tanzania that the
200-mile limit applied to fishermen and not to fish. Thus con-
ceived, the economic zone was not part of the high seas. His
delegation shared the view expressed at the same meeting by
the representative of Kenya that, instead of enumerating the
rights of the coastal State in the economic zone, the important
point was to establish clearly what rights the international
community would have in that zone.

78. It was agreed that international communications should
be kept safe and expeditious. That was the basic reason for the
distinction between the regimes applicable in the broad areas of
maritime sovereignty: to establish beyond a narrow belt of
innocent passage a broad sector where freedom of navigation
and overflight would be recognized. That placed an express
limitation on sovereignty and entailed an inversion of princi-
ples, since when it was a question of international communica-
tion the principle of freedom took precedence over that of
sovereignty. Of course, there was no absolute freedom, just as
there was no absolute sovereignty. The rights of States in re-
spect of freedom of navigation and overflight and the laying of
pipelines and submarine cables were subject to limitations de-
riving from the exercise by the coastal State of its rights with
regard to the exploration, conservation and exploitation of
resources, the protection and preservation of the environment,
scientific research and the construction and emplacement of
installations. With the exception of the aforementioned free-
doms, the coastal State should exercise sovereignty over all
uses of the sea in the zone.



26th meeting—5 August 1974 209

79. The term "economic zone" or "patrimonial sea" em-
braced different concepts, some of which sought to deprive it of
some of its meaning to the extent of virtually equating it with
the concept of preferential rights. The best means of protecting
the legitimate rights and interests of the coastal State against
that risk was to apply the principle of sovereignty with regard
to residual competences. The proposals of certain Powers to
reduce to a minimum the competences of the coastal State
beyond the 12-mile limit and to deny its sovereignty in the
200-mile zone implied that they suspected that developing
countries lacked a sense of responsibility. His delegation
shared the view, expressed by the representative of the United
Republic of Tanzania, that those who made those veiled accu-
sations had used the freedom of the sea in an irresponsible
manner to impose their domination over the seas or to exploit
their resources at random.

80. Sovereignty implied rights and obligations. States such as
Uruguay which had proclaimed their sovereignty over zones up
to 200 miles were prepared to assume the obligations devolving
from that sovereignty, particularly with regard to the protec-
tion of the marine environment, the preservation and rational
exploitation of species, and the promotion of scientific research
subject to the right to participate in and have access to the
results of such research. They were also prepared to guarantee
the legitimate and normal exercise of the freedom of navigation
and overflight, and to assume responsibility for any unjustified
damage to vessels of third States that might result from their
activities.

81. Mr. FARES (Democratic Yemen) said that the seas adja-
cent to the coast of his country were rich in living resources
that were being depleted without concern for the need to pro-
tect them.

82. His delegation believed that coastal States should have
full sovereign rights over the seas adjacent to their coasts for
the purpose of regulating the exploitation and conservation of
their resources. It firmly supported the concept of the full
sovereign rights and exclusive jurisdiction of coastal States
over their economic zones up to 200 miles measured from the
appropriate baselines, and was pleased to note the growing
recognition of the concept by a large majority of States, par-
ticularly developing States. It could not accept the argument
that the concept of the exclusive economic zone would leave
little for the common heritage of mankind, believing that the
two concepts were complementary.

83. It was unjust for a few advanced countries to exploit the
seas for their own benefit: they should provide the assistance
needed by the coastal States to utilize the resources of the sea,
which offered an important means of remedying the poverty
and backwardness of many countries of the third world. That
did not mean, however, that land-locked and other geographi-
cally disadvantaged States would be deprived of the benefits to
be derived from exploiting the living resources in the economic
zone. The developing coastal States had always demonstrated
their readiness to give special consideration to the interests and
needs of those States.

84. On the other hand, in their desire for a package deal, the
developed maritime Powers were trying to impose restrictions
of all kinds in order to render the concept meaningless. Instead
of trying to assist the developing countries, they used their
economic, scientific and political power to maintain the status
quo, providing only charitable assistance, thus helping to
widen the ever-increasing gap between them and the devel-
oping countries.

85. His delegation subscribed to the following views on the
exclusive economic zone.

86. First, coastal States should maintain exclusive jurisdic-
tion over the zone up to a distance of 200 miles in order to
protect their legitimate rights over the renewable and non-

renewable resources, subject to permitting freedom of naviga-
tion, overflight and the laying of cables and pipelines.
87. Secondly, such jurisdiction would allow coastal States to
regulate and control scientific research, taking into account
their need to train personnel, to participate in such research
and to have access to the results thereof. It would also permit
the protection of the marine environment, the prevention of
pollution and the preservation of resources.
88. Thirdly, for the purpose of delimitation between opposite
or adjacent States, the median line should be used in the ab-
sence of any clear agreement.
89. Fourthly, coastal States should have the right to establish
a contiguous zone bordering the territorial sea for customs and
health control and other such purposes.
90. Fifthly, all the foregoing principles should be applied to
the islands of a coastal State, since they formed an integral part
of the territory of that State.
91. Mr. ROBLEH (Somalia) said that near anarchy reigned
in the seas and oceans and, but for General Assembly resolu-
tion 2574 D (XXIV), which had imposed a moratorium on all
activities in the international area, the world would today be
witness to a wild scramble by a few highly developed States for
the acquisition of ocean space beyond the limits of national
jurisdiction.
92. His delegation fully endorsed the reasons underlying the
doctrine of the exclusive economic zone, the principal aim of
which was to introduce social and economic justice into the law
of the sea, which had hitherto greatly favoured the major mari-
time Powers. However, the Committee had heard a multiplicity
of different interpretations of the economic zone concept: for
some, it meant control by the coastal State over all the re-
sources of the sea for the purposes of exploration and exploita-
tion.
93. The draft articles submitted by Nigeria (A/CONF.62/
C.2/L.21) would endow the coastal State with more compe-
tence over the economic zone than any other proposal. Under
the Nigerian proposal, in addition to coastal State jurisdiction
over resources, powers would be conferred upon the coastal
State that were usually exercised under the regime of the con-
tiguous zone.
94. Certain late converts to the doctrine of the exclusive eco-
nomic zone would accept it only if they were guaranteed—
under the guise of so-called "maximum utilization of available
living resources"—the right or privilege of access to the fishery
zones of developing coastal States. Other delegations would
accept the doctrine only with the proviso that unfettered
freedom of scientific research was permitted within national
ocean space, subject to prior notification but without the need
for the consent of the coastal State concerned. Others again
maintained that the economic zone was an integral part of the
high seas. Yet the doctrine of the freedom of the open sea had
never been an absolute one: rules for the exercise of jurisdiction
over vessels at sea had been universally adopted so as to avert
complete anarchy. In any case, the concept must be radically
revised in the light of recent developments concerning the
rights of coastal States over the continental shelf and adjacent
underwater areas. It could hardly be argued that the frantic
search for oil on the sea-bed had not unavoidably restricted the
traditional freedom of the high seas.
95. In his delegation's view, the most logical regime for the
national maritime zone was that of the territorial sea rather
than that of the exclusive economic zone. The interests of
developing States would best be served by a territorial sea of
not more than 200 miles. Those who unreasonably opposed the
territorial sea concept did so not because they believed that
freedom of navigation, international trade and communica-
tions would be hampered, but because they feared a loss of
their strategic freedom. It was not the exclusive economic zone
idea but only the territorial sea doctrine that could effectively



210 Second Session—Second Committee

meet the serious challenge of distant-water fishing fleets. The
major naval Powers would rather endorse a diluted version of
the exclusive economic zone than the territorial sea doctrine,
since the adoption of the latter would jeopardize the military
and strategic interests of a number of States or alliances by the
banning of military installations within the maritime zones of
coastal States.
96. The so-called "package deal" was an undisguised invita-
tion to developing coastal States to sign away their territorial
sovereignty in exchange for lesser rights. His delegation cate-
gorically rejected it.
97. Mr. MOLODTSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub-
lics), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, said that at the
24th meeting of the Committee one delegation had again
sought to sow the seeds of discord and suspicion among parti-
cipants in the Conference. It had repeated oft-refuted stories
about the so-called plundering of the developing countries by a
certain "super-Power".
98. According to the delegation in question, the proposal to
permit fishing by foreign vessels in an economic zone in which
the coastal State did not take 100 per cent of the permissible
catch was a manoeuvre directed against the concept of the
economic zone. It was well known, however, that a number of
developing countries which strongly supported the concept of
the economic zone held similar views, which they based on the
need to exploit living resources in a rational manner. That fact
clearly showed that the statement by the delegation in question
was demagogic in nature.
99. The same delegation was particularly displeased at the
fact that a number of socialist countries, whose defence and
security also depended on the type of regime that would apply
to straits used in international navigation, were determined to
uphold firmly their legitimate interests in those extremely im-
portant maritime areas. However, countries whose peoples had
suffered incalculable human losses in defending their freedom
and independence would not yield their vital interests to those
who sought to establish one-sided control and domination over
those zones. Demagogues pursuing hegemonistic aims would
not succeed in misleading anyone in those matters. Nor could
his country forget the aggressive plans of imperialism or its
international duty in so far as the victims of imperialism and
aggression were concerned.
100. At the current meeting, another delegation had also
crudely distorted the policy of the USSR, borrowing its "ideas"
from the same source. The representative of that delegation
acted in accordance with the principle of "monkey see, monkey
do". Therefore, having rebuked the inspirers of those malicious
statements, he had no need to reply to their followers.
101. Mr. PLAK.A (Albania), speaking in exercise of the right
of reply, said that the USSR representative had provided clear
proof of the chauvinistic policy followed by the Soviet Union
since the betrayal of Marxism-Leninism: it was establishing
links with its satellites on the basis of principles followed by a
large chauvinistic Power. The statement of the representative
in question had clearly demonstrated the imperialist and ex-
pansionist policy followed by the USSR, based on the domina-
tion and exploitation of man.
102. In his own statement earlier in the meeting, he had asked
whether the USSR recognized the sovereign rights of coastal

States over the resources of the sea adjacent to their coast up to
a 200-mile limit. Yet the USSR representative had not replied.
Furthermore, representatives of both the Ukrainian SSR and
the Byelorussian SSR had spoken in favour of the policy of
limited sovereignty of coastal States.

103. He had asked the USSR representative to declare that
the Soviet Union was ready to withdraw its warships from the
maritime space of other States. The reasons why it would not
do so were clear: it kept them there for the purpose of domi-
nating other peoples.

104. He had also asked whether the USSR recognized the
sovereign rights of coastal States in respect of scientific re-
search. However, the Ukrainian representative had demanded
freedom of scientific research. It was clear what that freedom
entailed—freedom for the USSR to send warships and recon-
naissance vessels in order to obtain military information and
establish military and economic control over other States.

105. If the USSR really clung to worthy principles, why had
the Ukrainian representative stated that the USSR wanted to
impose a package deal on other States?

106. The USSR representative had said that the manoeuvres
of the imperialists had not been forgotten; that was a statement
with which he fully agreed.

107. Finally, he had asked the USSR whether it was prepared
to accept the concept of the exclusive economic zone. If it did,
it should say so.

108. Mr. LING Ching (China), replying to the representative
of the Soviet Union, said that the facts spoke for themselves.
The Soviet Union had large numbers of fishing fleets engaged
in plundering the fishery resources of other countries. Further-
more, a number of countries had for that reason lodged pro-
tests with the Soviet Union. The Chinese delegation affirmed
that, within the economic zone, the coastal State should exer-
cise full sovereignty; there was no reason why it should be
obliged to permit other States to fish in its economic zone.

109. As to the question of the free passage of warships
through straits used for international navigation, the Soviet
Union showed utter contempt for the sovereignty of coastal
States and pursued an imperialist strategy to achieve world
hegemony. Why should warships be permitted freedom of
navigation through straits without the prior notification and
authorization of the coastal State? Moreover, why had some
countries declared their own regions to be zones of peace? Was
it not precisely because warships of the super-Powers were
traversing the oceans of the world, threatening the security of
the countries of those regions?

110. Yet in 1958, the Soviet Union itself had advocated that
the passage of warships through straits should be permitted
only upon prior notification and authorization. Why, then,
10 years later, had it completely reversed its position? The
reason was that it had now built up a powerful navy which
permitted it to pursue its imperialist policies.

111. His delegation resolutely opposed the use of the prin-
ciple of the free passage of warships through straits as a pre-
condition for a package deal.

The meeting rose at 6.20 p. m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


